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Clinical trial registration database in Japan:
Recent trends in clinical trial registration in Japan
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Abstract

The clinical trial registration system was introduced in Japan for the purpose of ensuring the transpar-
ency of clinical trials, protecting subjects, and ensuring the quality of clinical trials, and began operating in
2005. Since 2008, the National Institute of Health Sciences has published a clinical trial information portal
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site, and submitted information to the WHO-International Clinical Trial Registry Platform (ICTRP). In 2014,
the site was completely renovated to improve the usability for the users. The main features of the new
portal site are divided into the general site, those for medical staff, and those in English, in terms of user
site composition. The overall design has been improved to establish a feeling of warmth, the information
contents, explanations of terms, etc., and collection of links have been expanded, and the search function
has been enhanced by adopting various synonym dictionaries. In addition, the Clinical Trial Act came into
force in 2018, and procedures based on this law will be required for research that evaluates this efficacy and
safety of pharmaceutical products. Researchers are required to comply with clinical trial implementation
standards and to conclude and publish contracts related to funding for pharmaceutical companies, etc. And
the clinical trial reviewed by the Japan Certified Clinical Research Review Board (JCRB) must be registered
in the Japan Registry of Clinical Trials GRCT).This article provides an overview of this portal site, trends
regarding the number of clinical trials registered since the start of domestic registration agencies, future
challenges, and clinical trials related to COVID-19 that have been registered in Japan.
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%2 ERTERINAERAR (0=47,141)
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Bk 43485 (922 )
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1-2 263 (40 )
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4 529 (80 )
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i gk
H AR = 45608 (967 )
(Db, FERHIROTLHDDH % 8,437 ikER)
JeifiE - HAk 870 ( 103 )
Eipd 2,150 ( 255 )
HAE - deke 702 (83 )
i 1,025 ( 121 )
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s 710 (84 )
Py 547 (65 )
JU - phiE 950 ( 113 )
HA LA 1,580 (34 )
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5. B, 5%, 2018FEDICTRPE OEEIZHESX, H
AN E N DB 55 FE B 0 — 3 2 RCTAFLA T 5 A A3 A
TW5,

6. COVID-19ICF8¥ 2Eek=ER (EA)
20194E K 2 H I FAIZHAT L T A H A% (2o
% 4 VAR, COVID-19) O34 (WHOAS20204F 3 A

R2AfFTRY Ty 72 EE) v, WHO-ICTRPIZ,

AP BN AT 5 BRIRRER O LY e G & A5
b7, BHY 2 ERRERD ¥ 4 b vizid TCOVID-19]
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7z (BEEIEE - FEOBI O%5E). COVID-191ZB T 2%
[ifi IR 555 B $%~ D xF It Project Manager, Ghassan Karam
K 72 5202043 H19H A — v [New ICTRP Standard
during the outbreak ] & L T4RegistrylZikD & 9 7%
#3% - 7z. "In the context of virus outbreaks that require
urgent clinical research to be done and registered in the
registries and in the ICTRP database, and to avoid possible
confusion caused by the use of different names for the same

virus, we would like to ask that the ICTRP registries and
data providers ensure that the WHO official acronym for the
coronavirus disease (COVID-19) is entered in the title field
of the trial registration data set (TRDS). This will facilitate
finding and extracting clinical trials related to COVID-19
from the ICTRP database, and which in turn means a faster
way to achieve the ICTRP functions in supporting research
during outbreaks. This will be added to the new ICTRP
Standards document and I kindly ask you to acknowledge
receipt of this email and let me know if you can commit to
this new standard. "& 512, WHODH A b 112, #HE
4¢ (2019-nCov, COVID-19) DIHRRABDO—FEFIR - &
v v 00— RS RE 2 — ¥ A DSk & L7z [34].
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£ LTI [2uJ] [COVID-19] [COVID19] & 3 Fi%
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A E Nz (F£3).
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ADHDJRA~DEE, —MADY A 7B ANEETH 57z,
FEEHMEEE L, WREOFIN - BEEIPLTH -
7275, HRBEROFRE, MAREORE, BRIETHRR,
W RS BERIEO BERLITEFERE, COVID-190i
TR EBEHFRER R RICKIZTEE v &
I ZIRFERRIZ L ATV,

512, 20194F12H H» 520204E 5 AR £ T, EHNH
DOCOVID-19IC T 2B L HsE o i - &z
7z (FR4).

9, BWHICE L Cid, MEDLINET [COVID-19]

[COVID19] o 2 #&% H\»TCase Reports, Clinical Trial,
Randomized Controlled Trialx #% L7z & 2 5, 932( 28
W Sz, #IHIZ20204E 1 H29H T, Phan 5 ®Viet-
namD HHITH - 72[35]. EHFETIE, [#HE a0

[COVID-19] [COVID19] @ 3 MEFETISM A S h
7z.

WA, BFZe%kIC L ¢, ICTRPTIE, [COVID-19]

[COVID19 D MR T, 3,794 A S iz, 2D 9 b,
29fF i3 F I a v 4 OV A SEHRATRT TR L, Y @
376510 5 bEM R KR &, 35008435 K TIIE
FENTWz FAOEERZ20204E 1 A23HOHEO 2 3
BT - 72 (DChiCTR2000029308, A randomized, con-
trolled open-label trial to evaluate the efficacy and safety
of Wuhan Jinyintan Hospital (Wuhan Infectious Diseases
Hospital), @NCT04244591 " Glucocorticoid Therapy for
COVID-19 Critically Ill Patients With Severe Acute Respi-

228 J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 69 (3) : 2020



T E O RRER (HF78) Bk —RaRER (WF5e) Bsefki &

%3 COVID-19(CBgd 2 ERREER (EM, 2020%F 5 B31A % T)

bR - WFFE O B FERR—

HES IR AR NE 304 Bk H
1 |BREZEEH anaF A4 IV A X BERRLORE aut oA IVA 2020/2/25
2 |BREsed KEHRFEaaF o 4 V2T 5% auaF A4V A 2020/2/25
3 IBMEEeEY (TR auF A NV RAEPEREICBIT S 7 7 S U LVEOEMNE, et SR 3 o u > £ L R 2020/2/27
5 % % ik L [ I E i & B R &YE
4 B FEETW (T ;o 4 VARGSEICBITATEFEL, ) FFEL, e FaFdru|Hilaad 4R |2020/2/27
O % CRRIEYE AN 3 A OB RN, Atk E S 5 2 a2 R 3 B AT I | EE
5 |BINEEAEKT |SARS-CoV2RE e e AR - BUERFICBIT 57 A4 IV ZA RGN RO 2 B i oo+ 4 v 2| 2020/3/2
(REkER) (L L7277 E¥ I VDS HHRIEEWT v ¥ 2MLERRER JEAE
6 | Mgt ERRIREICBY A H B a0 F v 4 VX (COVID-19) 12 & 2 2 M A4 |COVID-19 2020/3/6
7 | COVID-191 B3 % Registry/ff 72 FrEl g T+ 4 L R |2020/3/19
EYE
8 | BMMEHLEHT |[COVID-1912 %+ 9 % Remdesivird 2 41 38 & O R 2 MGk 3 5 £ Mt ik 36 A 48 | B 8 o 1 57 £ v 2 2020/3/24
GREERKBEH) (TEBILZEHEM 7 T & AR5 B R R 2l JRYE
9 |BmHEEER | FBaa Ty AV REGHE (COVID-19) OHEAER - BHREBEZ I T2 ¥ 7 L [Ha v F 2 £ v 2| 2020/3/27
V= R AFI OGN R O &t % Bt d 2 2 ik FIEEMR T ~ 7 2R | KG9
10| ZmEHEET | FEEELRNIRE2 AT ACOVID-19BHZ WG L L7 7 ¥ T LA K | FERE 2 Mi % % 658 2020/3/27
CREVORE - T 57747, BER, 57 a1k, Sttt - | L 72COVID-198:%
11 | ZE4EHT FRaOF Y A VABHEIC X BIE) AT T 77 5 — COVID-19 2020/3/31
12 | —#esithrp EFEBERICB I 2H B aaF o £ V2 (COVID-19) IEEBAIE & BEFRHIRkEE B o v 5 £ L 2| 2020/4/1
DIGE &Y
13 | — Mt EEERAREHPEC BT S a1 F 7 4V ZAD BRSO MG aa 4 )V 22019 | 2020/4/2
14 | ZEETy (hESERR a0 F v 4 )L 2 EGeE (COVID-19) 12351 % Remdesivir (GS-5734) |COVID-19/&4ssiE 2020/4/10
T W72 R E R O 4 OV A6V % IS 5 AL G & ot g & L - 1Ak
55 3 MEAER
15| ZnEsEsEdh | mEHMNaa ;4 ) 2EGeiE (COVID-19) 12351 % Remdesivir (GS-5734) |COVID-19/g4ssiE 2020/4/10
T W72 R EVE R OB 4 OV A5G G-I 3 5 VR ALES 3 AR
16 |BRESEE R Covid-19EH 219~ 2 P BEHAT I 12 B 2 B o A3 2 Biat 3 % £l i% R | Covid-19 2020/4/15
E=20EiR
17 | B4R COVID-19Icx§ 5 27uu¥fy, vrkafxyruuxy: 5541 5 2 |COVID-19 2020/4/17
¥ LALBRABO Y AT T4 v 7 L a—
18 | B St rp JFENE R BB B2 35 1) 5 COVID-1912 B 5 £ f ak il ) & R ERF ot COVID-19 AT JH i %2 | 2020/4/17
i
19 | B4 Social Functioning In Dementia (SF-DEM) % JfI\»7=COVID-19%i47 T "C o 38 | ¥ 78 91 8 2 f 5 3L | 2020/4/18
T B O AR T VR R R
20 |FRAEZESEH PR a4V R EYE (COVID-19) 12532 Z v a2 a5 a4 W0 |3l oo 7 £ v A | 2020/4/21
HRNE % WRGE S % % ik 3L ) 4 5 BLEORF 28 &G (COVID-19)
21 | BB IEHEIT |COVID-198H I HEHT 5 RFEE OBLIREZ BT 2RI & I8 — Mg |COVID-193 % 12 | 2020/4/22
(GRBRk ) YD RHEE
22 | — RS COVID-19:R#EPi A F v b OMIKEE OMET au 4 4L RG] 2020/4/25
iE
23 | BEAE T YOS BE BT 5 COVID-19F i ToD ¥ 4 ~ — DR 1B A G B 2020/4/30
24 | BIMBZET | i a o B R TR IR O BRRFHI IS B3 2 %8 (COVID-19) I a a4 )L A | 2020/5/1
&Ysiie (COVID-19)
25 | BEEEET  (MikZ2ATLIH M a0 57 4V AEYHE (COVID-19) BEZMHE L7 7 |FHMaaF v AV A| 2020/5/1
CEIENEFTTERSY v b AT IVEREO RSO SV O &M % | &YyiE (COVID-19)
W 2L MR ERT v & AL
26 | BMEFEERT|COVID-192 g L7 a s VR y 7 AT OREHREICE T 5 ¥ 3 2 |COVID-19% % L| 2020/5/1
GREsgkwet) | L—3 3 Vg 7o K HE R
27 |— MBSk COVID-19D 1 - {AH BT B Rl & BIEMsE COVID-19 #i £ o v | 2020/5/2
F AV A JEYE
28 | LRI COVID-19F B D AETEH G- 2 % HUSHEE E R E OB L Z DX AR 2020/5/8
29 | ZE5EnT PR T O OV 2 RYE O BIF RO it AR o e COVID-19 2020/5/8
30 [BRAEZEAE T MNP BT AFHR a0 F 7 4 V2 (COVID-19) OARBEMEG D FERERA |COVID-19 2020/5/8
31 | BINH AR T |COVID-19F 512 BV 5 i hiliPkd: 5 0 s 21z 4t COVID-19 2020/5/9
(GRBsRk )
32 | Ak I F T A NVARTT, WBEERITRICE TS 7 a0y VEAED . COVID-19 2020/5/11
33 | 4w R a7 4V ARYPED ) A 7 BN EATENAER TS L% ITEVER 2020/5/11
J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 69 (3) : 2020 229




Wl BT, el

NEYTF—a yEITH T LT A%

HEHRDL AR e/ SuEs B#xH
34| BN AT | COVID-19 T B 12 381F 2 S AL AR O 5L 2= I %) COVID-19 2020/5/15
(GRBpk e )
35 | B S COVID-19#% & Al '7;n7’77)1/tHZ]§JE F) YT TNA AR HCCERY (FE o a4V 22020515

T

A2 NREE

36 |4 FEHRERBICAZELHB aaF 7 4 VA (COVID-19) EEDZT T2 BRI v 10 A|2020/5/18
ICUY 7 OFEEZH S 223 % EBE T ~ 7 — b4 ~ Two days prevalence| (COVID-19)
study ~

37 | BT FElao >y 4 VA (COVID-19) -RlERMzEz, E0OLH) RITHZ T 50 HE a2 0F 7 1)V Z|2020/5/20

R & 2T RIS T B RA

38 | B SR

COVID-19itE DL 4tk B & WH M2 MGES 2 Z Mk M MIERL = HEF Hill a7 1 )L 2| 2020/5/20
W T 577 4 7794 YRR (COVRA2) &G

39 | ZMHESEEDR  |COVID-19i KO \REALIMH Z B9 E L7 7V 7 VL0 EIME T ~ ¥ 41L|COVID-19 2020/5/20
SRR I AR AR
40 | BREZE4E Pl a > AV AT ) BEFHEE SHIHOADHDIRICET % 4V 7 il 1R B R W% BhiE 2020/5/21
7
A1 | FEsE COVID-19F B2 81 % FLEEW O S RhF COVID-19 2020/5/22
42 | GESERT MBRIZBIT AR v I 4 )V ZAEGERE OB £ 0V AP & % FEERERYEF| COVID-19 2020/5/25
il
3 BIMBFERT (20 F 7 A VAGATT, ARSERITRICBI 227 0 IV IEEDOT g COVID-19 2020/5/26
GRERAk e )
44 |FREZEE T PRSI RT B X Y ABERT DSARS-CoV-212 %) 7§ % PCRIRAE DA FH M DM COVID-19 2020/5/26
45 | BRE SRR COVID-1912 B} 5 #F i ML 88 BN O Y4 b 4 VERFERFICE T A 1R [COVID-19& Z W & |2020/5/28
& BIEETIE FURRHE Y I T8 308 5 5
Wadi) B
x4 ERSOCOVID-19ICET 2 2ES JUHROHER
FIH 20194E12H 202041 H 2 H 3H 4 H 5H
MEDLINE 2020.1.29 0 1 31 91 304 505
[E gk 2020.4. 0 0 0 0 9 9
ICTRP 2020.1.23 0 14 338 596 1,407 1,145
JPRN 2020.2.25 0 0 4 7 12 22

ratory Failure ~~ Peking Union Medical College Hospital).
EHNTIE, Sl OJPRNOM ) THAENEEFRS LTV 7z,

T AR BT, 20194E12HICIE 0 TH Y, #
1 BIZ Ao Th SREBIHRE R RRRBE SR T
ZDt%, FERIIZHEML TW iz,

B, —RTRASHRLEE [aad] Ew) 53
THRBZEDLVEEZ LN, [au5 ] [COVID-19]
D HARFE - JEFEW S THRE L 2w &l S e IR
BbZnZenrsb, WRFTEZHMTL2LENHL. %
72, Gk, FREOWRATSHET 2 ETOMH, £ O

RRBAESR SN D L PSR, {Brofmosmz
FHILEGDLET, BETLNRE~DWIZRD D
VBN D 5.

II. #&b¥IC

HATIE, HRRBRO B O, b o 1,
B - BRHIE O EOMRE BN E LT, HIRBE (R
BR) OBSRHIEAEA S, 20054F T ASTHIG S e,
(5137 (A B R B2 320084 & 0, GRS HLO 25 % 1

D, BEEWFZE GRER) EEMAR—F Vo4 S EREL, EH
P DRERT — % ZWHO-ICTRPIZZEE L TW 5. Eﬁ ﬂ?ﬁﬂ:
Ze P hE47T12 & 1 Japan Registry of Clinical Trials GRCT)
#4OB® FERBEEE & LTl o 72, 20194E K & b ik R
IZHEAT LT A COVID-19D R R b % < Ei S
THBY, ZOMNEDLCOVID-19DRFERLHERICHT 5
DOVOLHMIZL AN ELR LT TIRILWZ &2
LMo 7z, BN E GRS SR —&
72 Eo5TWBED, RBERERL b —F =120
0 R VERR L IR EOYEE, A oM
SHOPETH 5.

HEF
AWFZEIE, A 2 4B R 9L AL et 2 (BRUR

FFER R IEHIR R — & VA M) 12HEDWTITh
.

230 J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 69 (3) : 2020



T E oK (WF78) Bk —RREER (WF5E) B8kl & X8R - wFsE 0B s —

SEXm
(1 K% B A o v b7 — 2 Bfge > 5 —

(2]

[3]

(4]

[5]

[6]

[71

UMING PR BB 8% 2 A 7 4. http://www.umin.ac.jp/
ctr/index-j.htm (accessed 2020-06-01)
University hospital Medical Information Network
(UMIN) Center. [UMIN Clinical Trials Registry.]
https://www.umin.ac.jp/icdr/index.html (in Japanese)
(accessed 2020-06-01)
KNEBLA, HERE . RO L 50 HARORRK
RERB SR Y A T A5~ T UMIN iR RS 8%
Y A7 & (UMINCTR) 200544 A2 54— € R
If. BEIRZERE. 2004;35(6):313-314. Kiuchi T, Tsutani K.
[Sekai no naka no nihon no rinsyo shaken toroku ko-
kai system setsuritsu e: UMINCTR 2005 nen 4 gatsu
kara service kaishi.] Jpn J Clin Pharmacol Ther. 2004;
35(6):313-314. (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-06-01)
RNEEA, FHES, B, st AIlos
O, REFEERBEEHREL Y b7 —2 (UMIN) &
KRB S, B, BUIR, B LHE. RMEEFF
2. 2015;64(4):312-317.
Kiuchi T, Okada M, Okuhara T, Kato M, Ishikawa H.
[UMIN clinical trial registry: History, current status,
and future perspectives.] J Natl Inst Public Health.
2015;64(4):312-317. (in Japanese)
WEE AN AREEER Y ~ 7 —. BIRHERS &
http://www.clinicaltrials.jp/user/cte_main.jsp (accessed
2020-06-01)
Japan Pharmaceutical Information Center. [Japic Clin-
ical Trials Information.] https:/www.clinicaltrials.jp/
cti-user/common/Top.jsp (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-
06-01)
Wiy, ¥ EEA HAREEHEY 7 —
(JAPIC) & ERRHBRBSROIUIR. PRIEEFERL .
2015;64(4):318-321.
Matsuyama M, Murakami T. [JAPIC and clinical trial
registration in Japan: History and perspective.] J Natl
Inst Public Health. 2015;64(4):312-317. (in Japanese)
SR H ARERM S EBEEY > 5 —. BRIKRR
5% % $% 2 X 7 A https://dbcentre3.jmacct.med.or.jp/
jmactr/ (accessed 2020-06-01)
The Japan Medical Association Center for Clinical Tri-
als. [JMA Clinical Trials Registry.] http://www.mhlw.go.
jp/topics/2008/10/tp1017-1.html (in Japanese) (accessed
2020-06-01)
WA, EFsih, FEEMSE RILIERE, FRE
. HARERMSRBHEE Y v & — & RS 8
FES, BUIR, R LHE RMEEBRF2015; 64 (4):
322-327.
Yamamoto M, Wakai S, Ito M, Okuyama M, Tsukioka
M. [Center for clinical trials, Japan Medical Association

J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 69 (3) : 2020

(8]

[9]

[10]

[11]

[12]

[13]

[14]

[15]

[16]

[17]

and clinical trial registration: History, present situation,
prospects and challenges.] J Natl Inst Public Health.
2015;64(4):322-327. (in Japanese)
JEA @A, AR L 2 BROBE -
IRAFZE 5§ A BI D 3252 122\ T, httpy//www.mhlw.
g0.jp/topics/2008/10/tp1017-1.html (accessed 2020-06-
01)
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [WHO niyoru
nihon no chiken/clinical trial registry no nintei nit-
suite.] http://www.mhlw.go.jp/topics/2008/10/tp1017-1.
html (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-06-01)
E VAR EEERF FBE. BRATZEE A — & v A b,
https://rctportal.niph.go.jp/ (accessed 2020-06-01)
National Institute of Public Health. [Clinical Trials
Search of Japan.] https://rctportal.niph.go.jp/ (in Japa-
nese) (accessed 2020-06-01)
TERETT, WigeftEes. JEALS MR F I R B A G IR
BT LR AT e R [ER - BB ORI
7% - RO RIEFICT A 5E] (H24 -FRT2E-
—f%-004) “PR244F EERRES - AT HREE. 2012.
Sato H. [Health, Labour and Welfare Sciences Re-
search Grants, (Practical research on medical technolo-
gy, clinical research promoting a research project) (H24
- Clinical research-general-004) “Kokumin / kanja eno
rinsyo kenkyu / chiken no fukyu keihatsu ni kansuru
kenkyu"] Heisei 24 nendo sokatsu kenkyu hokokusho.
2012. (in Japanese)
W B, Moo, [ 7 PR e IR B 4 B B OR
MREEHRR =T VA P—FH L hofR—%
WA A MR TORRERA. HEH L R
2015;43(9):1221-1228.
Yukawa K, Sato H. [National Institute of Public Health
Clinical Trials Search—atarashiku natta portal site riyo
ni muketeno kino shokai.] Japanese Pharmacology &
Therapeutics. 2015;43(9):1221-1228. (in Japanese)
WHO. International Clinical Trials Registry Platform
(ICTRP). http://www.who.int/ictrp/en/ (accessed
2020-06-01)
WHO. ICTRP Trial Search. http://apps.who.int/trial-
search/(accessed 2020-06-01)
WHO-ICTRP. WHO Data Set. https://www.who.int/
ictrp/network/trds/en/(accessed 2020-06-01)
World Medical Association. WMA Declaration of Hel-
sinki: Ethical Principles for Medical Research Involv-
ing Human Subjects. http://www.wma.net/en/30publi-
cations/10 policies/b3/index.html (accessed 2020-06-
01)
ICMJE. http://www.icmje.org/news-and-editorials/clin_
trial_sep2004.pdf (accessed 2020-06-01)
WHO. Primary Registries. http://www.who.int/ictrp/
network/primary/en/ (accessed 2020-06-01)

231



Wl BT, el

[18] International Federation of Pharmaceutical Manufac-
turers & Associations (IFPMA). http://www.ifpma.org/
clinicaltrials (accessed 2020-06-01)

[19] R ZEH. R RERIC BT 2 R SE GRS R
FOHEHIZOW T, RAEEHFSE 2011;60(1):13-17.
Hida E. [Report on the utilization of the NIPH clinical
trial information search portal site for clinical trials.] J
Natl Inst Public Health. 2011;60(1):13-17. (in Japanese)

[20] Clinicaltrials.gov. History, policies, and laws. https://
www.clinicaltrials.gov/ct2/about-site/history. (accessed
2020-06-01)

[21] The European Medicines Agency has launched a
new version of the European Clinical Trials Database
(EudraCT). https://eudract.ema.europa.eu/ (accessed
2020-06-01)

[22] WHO. The WHO Registry Network. https://www.who.
int/ictrp/network/en/(accessed 2020-06-01)

[23] SCEBRL 2, EEGEAE ANz f LT HES

S 2802 B3 % i #4881, https:/www.mhlw.go.jp/
file/06-Seisakujouhou-12600000-Seisakutoukatsu-
kan/0000168764.pdf (accessed 2020-06-01)
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and
Technology & Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare.
[Ethical Guidelines for Medical and Health Research
Involving Human Subjects.] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/
file/06-Seisakujouhou-10600000-Daijinkanboukouseik-
agakuka/0000080278.pdf (in Japanese)(accessed 2020-
06-01)

[24] JEAE 57848, BIRAFZEEI R Wrak S M- BRIRAT 8

7 — & X— A (GBFR[RCT]) A5t AR fe#%ES (WHO)
DPrimary Registry& L TR I L F L 72, https/
www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/newpage 02795.html (accessed
2020-06-01)
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Clinical Trials
Act ni tomonai shinsetsu sareta Japan Registry of Clin-
ical Trials GRCT) ga WHO no Primary Registry toshite
ninsho saremashita. ] https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/new-
page_02795.html. (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-06-01)

[25]) REMKMIEHFERZ B ZWE - BB AT 4.
https://jcrb.niph.go.jp/. Japan Certified Clinical Research
Review Board (JCRB) (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-06-
01)

[26] H AR BB TR <. BRSO - FRARMIC

B9 A IFPMA3L A48 41, http://www.jpma.or.jp/about/
basis/rinsyo/pdf/180115_shishin_j.pdf (accessed 2020-
06-01)
Japan Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association. [Joint
Position on the Disclosure of Clinical Trial Informa-
tion via Clinical Trial Registries and Databases.] http://
www.jpma.or.jp/about/basis/rinsyo/pdf/180115_shishin_
e.pdf (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-06-01)

[27] BE3E M R AR AR A0 A b, WG BR 0 FE ARV D B g%
IZDoW T (FEAESEA 803264 3 %5 ). httpsy/www.
pmda.go.jp/files/000223575.pdf (accessed 2020-06-01)
Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices Agency. [Chiken
no jisshi jokyo no toroku ni tsuite.] https://www.pmda.
go.jp/files/000223575.pdf (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-
06-01)

[28] JEAE S E. FAERBREOREMEOMREIIHET S

PEEIEAT R S O RRIRAF 78 I A7 BRI 0 —#8 % YUk
THES CPIRS0EIREI BE 4451405 ) . https://
www.mhlw.go.jp/content/10800000/000451675.pdf (ac-
cessed 2020-06-01)
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare. [Saisei iryo-
to no anzensei no kakuhoto ni kansuru horitsu shiko
kisoku oyobi rinsho kenkyuho shiko kisoku no ichibu
o kaisei suru shorei.] https:/www.mhlw.go.jp/con-
tent/10800000/000451675.pdf (in Japanese) (accessed
2020-06-01)

[29] DSATEHRT — A, BADERRAERZ T, httpsy/
ganjoho.jp/public/dia_tre/clinical_trial/search2.html
(accessed 2020-06-01)

National Cancer Center. [Clinical trial for Cancer
Search.] https://ganjoho.jp/public/dia_tre/clinical_trial/
search2.html (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-06-01)

[30] ENEASAMIZEY v & —DSAY ) AEREH L v & —.

C-CAT. https://www.ncc.go.jp/jp/c_cat/index_kan _jya.
html (accessed 2020-06-01)
Center for Cancer Genomic and Advanced Therapeutics,
National Cancer Center. [Center for Cancer Genomics
and Advanced Therapeutics (C-CAT).] https://www.ncc.
go.jp/jp/c_cat/index_kan_jya.html (in Japanese) (accessed
2020-06-01)

Bl ENAAE Y& — BAT 7 AEHEHE Y & —

(C-CAT) Cancer Knowledge Data Base(CKDB).
C-CATHA A& H 2. httpsy//www.ncc.go.jp/jp/c_cat/jitsu-
mushya/020/manual_20190625.pdf (accessed 2020-06-
01
Center for Cancer Genomic and Advanced Therapeu-
tics, National Cancer Center. [C-CAT chosa kekka.]
https://www.ncc.go.jp/jp/c_cat/jitsumushya/020/manu-
al_20190625.pdf (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-06-01)

[32] #EWTE L >~ & —. BEREHMOME. https:/www.
nanbyou.or.jp/entry/2513 (accessed 2020-06-01) Japan
Intractable Disease Information Center. [Clinical Trial
Information Search.] (in Japanese) https://www.nanby-
ou.or.jp/entry/2513 (in Japanese) (accessed 2020-06-
0D

[331 ¥PLO#R3E, HHREHZ, KEKB), =EHEZ, EEc.
BAZREZRIIB 5 IR - BERIEROF I ERE

EGE. JBA BRI B ) S R R 9L AL
WEWFEFE [HER - BENOBIRIZE - GBROE

232 J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 69 (3) : 2020



T E oK (WF78) Bk —RREER (WF5E) B8kl & X8R - wFsE 0B s —

BOEFE RS B 078 ] (WF7efU2e © ko, H24 -

WA 3E-—AZ-004) TR 244 BERES - /4B 8 H0E .

2012.

Noguchi S, Nakao Y, Ogino D, Takahashi K, Sato H.
[Kanjakai kaiin ni okeru Clinical trial information no
riyo jittai to kadai. Health, Labour and Welfare Sci-
ences Research Grants, Practical research on medical
technology, clinical research promoting a research
project. (H24-Clinical research-general-004) “Kokumin/
Kanja eno rinsho kenkyu / chiken no fukyu keihatsu

ni kansuru kenkyu"] Heisei 24 nendo sokatsu kenkyu
hokokusho. 2012. (in Japanese)

[34] WHO/ICTRP. COVID-19Data Base. https://www.who.
int/ictrp/en/ (accessed 2020-06-01)

[35] Phan LT, Nguyen TV, Luong QC, Nguyen TV, Nguyen
HT, Le HQ, Nguyen TT, Cao TM, Pham QD. Impor-
tation and Human-to-Human Transmission of a Novel
Coronavirus in Vietnam. N Engl ] Med. 2020 Feb 27;
382(9):872-874.

J. Natl. Inst. Public Health, 69 (3) : 2020 233



